
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Martin Foerder - BB Civil UK 

18 March 201115:32 
David Gough - BB Civil UK; Jim Donaldson - BB Civil UK 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Kevin Russell - BB Civil UK; ssharp@programmingsolutions.co.uk; 
mathias.hecht@siemens.com; Eickhorn, Axel; Brandenburger, Alfred 

Programmes and Narratives 

David, Jim, 

attached find all details as provided today to Colin Smith. I will later provide details to Stephen and Mathias for the 
next steps for early next week. 
Stephen, Mathias please recognize that I have altered the Narrative in agreement with Axel. 

ETN Programme ETN Programme ETN Following Programme 
following Mediat... following Mediat. .. Mediation Summa .. . Mediation 8-12 M ... 

Regards, 

Martin Foerder 
Project Director 

Bilfinger Ber-ger UK Limited 
BSC Consortium Office 
9 Lochside Avenue 
Edinburgh 
EH12 9DJ 
United Kingdom 

Tel: +44 (0) 131 -
Fax : +44 (0) 131 452 2990 
Mobile: +44 ••••• 
Email: martin.foerder@civil.bi !finger.co. uk 
Web: www.civil.bilfinger.co.uk 

Bilfinger Berger UK Limited 

Executive J\lfanagement: Richard Walker (Chairman) 
Registered O.fjice: 7400 Daresbury Park, Warrington, Cheshire, WA4 4BS 
Registered in England and Wales 
Company No: 2418086 

A Company of Bilfinger Berger lngenieurbau GmbH. 

The information contained in this message is confidential or protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact 
the sender and delete this message. Any unauthorised copying of tllis message or unauthorised distribution of the information 
contained herein is prohibited. 
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